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To,
Divisional Forest Officer
Cuttack Forest Division
District- Cuttack
Odisha

Sub: - Four laning of Talcher — Duburi — Chandikhel section of NH-200/23 km 301.89 to km
427 885 of NH-200 and km 8.500 to km 15.75 of NH-23) in the state of Odisha to be
executed on EPC mode under NHDP-11I — Forest Diversion Proposal-reg.

Ref: RCCF Angul letter no 8417 dated 27.12.2017

Sir,
This is in reference to the forest diversion proposal of (Chandikhole-Duburi-Talcher)
NH-200/23 having 105.361 Ha forest land under district Jajpur

As desired the compliance of observation para 4 of RCCF Angul's letter no 6417
dated 27 12.2017 is submitted here as under -

Para Observation Compliance |
Para-4 As per check list SL. No.13, the FRA Initially 16.808 Ha forest jand |

Certificate enclosed in the DP is only for | has been identified in the Jajpur
an area of 16.808 ha, but as per check list | district accordingly FRA of 16.808
S|, No.16 the FRA Certificate is 101.845 Ha land obtained from Collector and
ha issued by the Collector, Jajpur in submitted with DGPS maps. But
respect of the above project. The instant | during Hall/Sabik verification 17.78
proposal is diversion of 105361 ha in |Ha more forest land identified and
respect of your division. Please clarify the | later on 84.065 Ha additional forest
| position. land identified in between
Chandikhole-Duburi section of the
project. Accordingly this office has
requested district Collector Jajpur for
providing FRA  certificate and
' initiated the DGPS work

After completion of DGPS it has
been noticed that only 88.553 Ha
additional forest land is getting on
the alignment of NH-200 which is to
be diverted. But Collector Jajpur has
issued FRA certificate of more forest
land as requested by this office
| _earlier before DGPS done.
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Total forest land to be diverted in the
district Jajpur 15 105361 Ha FRA
issued for 118.653 Ha (16.808 +
101.845)

Hence FRA of excess forest land of
13.292 Ha may kindly be ignored.

In view of above compliance it is requested to please resubmit the proposal to RCCF

Angul.
Yours faithfully,
s
Project Director
FIU-Dhenkanal
Copy to:

IF{D MNHAI Odisha for information.
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To,
Divisional Forest Officer
Dhenkanal Forest Division
District- Dhenkanal
Odisha

Sub: - Four laning of Talcher — Duburi — Chandikhol section of NH-200/23 km 301.89 to km
427.885 of NH-200 and km 8.500 to km 15.75 of NH-23) in the state of Odisha to be
executed on EPC mode under NHDP-I11 — Forest Diversion Proposal—reg.

Ref: 1-Your letter no 114 dated 03.01.2017
2- RCCF Angul letter no 6417 dated 27.12.2017

Sir, ,
This is in reference to the forest diversion proposal of (Chandikhole-Duburn-Talcher)
NH-200/23 having 70.870 Ha forest land having under district Dhenkanal

As desired vide letter 03.01.2018 the compliance of observation para 1,3 and 4 of
RCCF Angul's letter no 6417 dated 27.12.2017 is submitted here as under —

Para Observation ‘ Compliance

Para-1 The FRA Certificate enclosed in the diversion
proposal over an area of 59.813 ha issued by the | under district Dhenkanal is |
Collector, Dhenkanal on 03092014 Further | 70.870 and district Collector
another FRA Certificate over an area of 9.773 has | has been requested to
issued by the Collector Dhenkanal on 05.09.2017 provide the FRA certificate of

 has been forwarded to this office vide your Memo | 70.870 Ha land |

No. 9837 dated 14.11.2017. Thus the total forest

area comes to 69586 ha although the instant | But Collector has |ssued

proposal for diversion is 70.870 ha. Please clarify | FRA for 69586 Ha

the position, (59.813+9.773) leaving a
balance of 1.284 Ha land
considering this as non
forest,

Total forest Iand:

The matter has been taken
up with district Collector for
issuance of FRA of balance
1.284 Ha land considering it
forest as per report of
Tehsildar and same will be
obtained before FDF
submission to MoEF by
. Gowvt. of Odisha.
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Para-3

Para-4

It is seen from the DGPS Map furnished by the | It is to inform that this office

ORSAC over an area of 59.813 ha (P-28/DF) of
forest land is involved |leaving a balance area of
11.057 ha.

vide letter no 663 dated
20.04 2017 has submitted
the balance DGPS maps of
area 11.057 Ha to vyour
office. (copy of letter and
receipt is enclosed for
reference)

The forest land schedule of 58,813 ha (P-42/0P)
enclosed in the proposal leaving a balance of
11.057 ha.

The land schedule of total
forest land 70870 Ha
(59.813+11.057) is enclosed
here with.

In view of above compliance it is requested to please resubmit the proposal to RCCF

Angul.

Copy to:

RO NHAI Qdisha for information.

Yours faithfully,

Project Director
FiU-Dhenkanal
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To,
Divisional Forest Officer
District- Dhenkanal
Odisha

Sub: - Four / Two laning of Talcher - Duburi - Chandikhol section of NH-200/23 km
301.89 to km 427 885 of NH-200 and km 8.500 to km 15.75 of NH-23) in the
State of Odisha to be executed on EPC mode under NHDP-111- Submission of
revised forest diversion proposal of 70.87Ha forest land under Dhenkanal
District - reg

Ref: 1. NHA| PIU Bhubaneswar letter no. 1803, dated 13.08.2015 & 2054 dated
10.09.2015

2. Discussion held with your Office Assistant Mr. Patro dated 20.04.2017

Sir,
This is in reference to Forest Diversion Proposal of 70.87 Ha forest land
submitted vide above referred letters under Dhenkanal District.

2. Please find enclosure herewith the DGPS maps of balance Forest Land duly
authenticated by ORSAC Odisha for further necessary action.

Yours faithfully,

Encl: As per text ="
(S. Chandra)
DGM (T) & Project Director
PlU-Dhenkanal



